City of Seattle Invitation to Bid # 1036
Addendum 

Dated 7/6/11

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #SCL-1036, titled Gas Insulated Switchgear (GIS) – Union Substation   released on 6/9/11.  The due date and time remains as 7/11/11 @2:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	6/10/11
	6/14/11
	Could you consider waiving the requirement of ITB Instruction Section 3. Minimum Qualifications of “minimum of eight years experience of manufacturing, delivery and installation of similar rating and application in the United States of America market.”?


	Yes.  
	Section 3, Minimum Qualifications is revised to read as follows:  
The bidder must meet the following minimal qualifications.
Bidders must demonstrate a minimum of eight (8) years experience in the design, manufacture and installation of gas insulated switchgear of similar rating and application as described herein; as well as a minimum of eight (8) years experience with gas insulated switchgear installed and operating at 115kV or higher globally.

”.

	2
	6/13/11
	6/14/11
	We don’t see the drawings which apply to the project such as the SLD.

 

Specification for 115KV GIS

5.2.1 Station Layout and Equipment Rating

The station layout and equipment rating shall be based on single-line

diagram E8-1. Single-phase enclosures may be furnished. The user shall

also provide the GIS electrical ratings and any special requirements,

seismic requirements, or protective measures in particularly harsh

operating environments.


	
	Job number 120333 drawing number E8-1; Rev C is incorporated herein. 

[image: image1.emf]E8-1 Rev C.pdf



	3
	6/14/11
	6/14/11
	Does SCL have a list of qualified electrical contractors or is that our call?
	Attached is a roster of contractors who may or may not qualify for this work. It is the bidder's responsibility to ensure the work is performed by qualified electrical contractor.

http://inwebdev2/contracting/scpr.htm 

	

	4
	6/15/11
	6/15/11
	In preparing for Monday’s visit, I wanted to confirm the specific PPE that is required. (i.e. FR gear, hard hat, safety glasses, steel toed boots, etc.)


	The PPE consists of the following:

Hard hat
Safety glasses
Traffic vest
Non steel toed boots
Ear plugs


	

	5
	6/16/11
	6/16/11
	If we bid thru a distributor, does the distributor representative have to be there also?

Will manufacturers or distributors only be allowed to bid if they attend the Pre-Bid Meeting and Walk-Thru?


	No, but you will want to sign in as representing them.
You must either be represented or attend in order to bid.
	

	6
	6/17/11
	6/17/11
	Is this opportunity just for the OEM’s?  Based on the following statement:

<Bidders must demonstrate a minimum of eight (8) years experience in the design, manufacture and installation of gas insulated switchgear of similar rating and application as described herein; as well as a minimum of eight (8) years experience of manufacturing, delivery and installation of similar rating and application in the United States of America market.>

We have experience installing GIS, most recently for PSE a few years ago…  In fact, we have direct experience from lower distribution voltages all the way to a full turnkey 765kV project.  If we were allowed to bid the project, we would maintain an OEM neutral position and still provide OEM support during the installation phase for a much lower total cost than dealing with just the OEM’s. 


	No, this bid opportunity is not just for OEM’s. However the City will not award two contracts (one for the product and another for installation) we want one contractor to be responsible for everything, but should an installer, distributor or whatever want to partner with an OEM they can.
Please see our revision of the minimum qualification in item #1.

	

	7
	6/20/11
	6/23/11
	Where will the bids be opened and may the public view? 
	The bids will be opened in the Seattle Municipal Tower (SMT) room 4110. 

Yes, the bid opening is open to the public.

	

	8
	6/20/11
	6/30/11
	Where will the contractor work, staging and storage zone inside Union Sub be located? 
	Space at Union Substation is limited.  The successful bidder shall coordinate all temporary space needs with the station crew chief after notice to proceed has been issued.
	

	9
	6/20/11
	6/30/11
	The new GIS maybe wider than existing, how much could the new GIS encroach on the transformer on either side

	The maximum overall allowed width of the new GIS is 5'.  This will facilitate approximately 30" clearance to the transformer on either side.
	

	10
	6/22/11
	6/23/11
	We at ABB, Inc. are requesting to be included as a bidder for the above mentioned project as a prime contractor for the removal and installation of the GIS for the Union Substation? 

	See ITB SCL 1036, page 11 paragraph Pre-Bid Conference.

See our response in item #5 above.

	

	11
	6/23/11
	6/23/11
	Does this RFP require a bid bond?

	Yes, See ITB SCL 1036, page 10, paragraph 9.

	

	12
	6/23/11
	6/30/11
	What is the minimum clearance(s) that the Seattle City Light will allow from each existing transformers to the new GIS for the two existing aisles?   

	See response to #9 above.

	

	13
	6/27/11
	6/30/11
	In the document “Union GIS spec IFB revH 060711” on page 1/37 item 1.1 paragraphe 3 it is mentioned: ”The GIS must be designed to align with the current position of the HPFF terminations while maintaining required clearances and spacing”. Please note that it is not possible to position our GIS in keeping the current position of the HPFF terminations. Is it possible to remove the complete structures of the existing HPFF cables and to reposition those cables? Is it possible for SCL to provide an XLPE termination instead of an HPFF cable termination for this cable? 


	No, each phase of the HPFF is a solid steel pipe with the cable inside. There is no way to physically move the pipe.  The GIS must match its existing location.

No, The HPFF termination type and locations cannot be changed.


	

	14
	6/27/11
	6/30/11
	As per our understanding, the existing XLPE cable will be replaced by a new one. Will the new XLPE cable come from the same direction than the existing one? We understand that this cable will be of dry type (plug-in type) termination, who will provide the female part and/or the male part of this termination? Who will be responsible for the connection of the cable to the GIS and the testing of this new cable? 

	The existing LPFF cables will be replaced with XLPE.  They will come from the same direction as the LPFF cables.  These will be dry type terminations.  The terminations will be supplied by the cable installer.  They will be installed on the cable by the cable installer and mounted to the GIS by the GIS installer.
The new XLPE termination location will be coordinated with the new XLPE cable installer.  The existing SCFF termination location does not have to be the final location.


	

	15
	6/27/11
	6/30/11
	In order to have more space available is it possible to move the existing transformers?
	No.
	

	16
	6/27/11
	6/30/11
	We understand that the current bushings need to be replaced, please confirm that our understanding is correct? Please confirm if the connection of the bushings to the existing air insulated disconnectors will be handled by SCL? 

	New bushings should be provided with the new GIS.  The connection between the new bushings and the air insulated disconnects will be performed by SCL.
	

	17
	6/27/11
	6/30/11
	The GIS equipment will probably need a stronger foundation than the existing grille. Please confirm that an acceptable floor foundation will be provided by SCL in order to support the GIS? 

	NO, Support structures for the new GIS are the responsibility of the GIS supplier. Existing GIS is supported by a steel structure that extends to the concrete floor of the cable pit.

	

	18
	6/27/11
	6/30/11
	In order to prepare the best proposal for SCL, we request an extension of 2 weeks of the tender due date. 


	No.  A bid extension will not be granted.
	

	19
	6/27/11
	6/30/11
	Would It be possible to have another site visit? Further demo &amp; removal issues have come-up.

	Yes.  A second optional visit will be held on July 7th 2011 at 1 pm.  The site visit is only open to those who attended the June 20th 2011 pre-bid conference and mandatory site visit.  See response to #4 above for a list of PPE. 
Those who plan to attend, notify the city buyer.
	

	20
	
	6/30/11
	Append to question #6.  (owner initiated)
	The manufacturer with whom you are going to team up with must have a minimum of eight (8) years manufacturing experience, and you must have eight (8) years of delivery and installation experience globally.

	

	21
	7/6/11
	7/6/11
	Is the single phase enclosures type only allowed?


	No.  Three phase enclosures can be allowed.  HPFF termination locations must be accommodated.
	

	22
	
	
	
	
	

	23
	
	
	
	
	

	24
	
	
	
	
	

	25
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